

Wicklow County Council
County Buildings
Station Road
Wicklow Town
A67 FW96

By email only : jodowd@wicklowcoco.ie,

12/06/2025

Reference: MUL230026

Request for additional information in accordance with section 117(3) of the Maritime Area Planning Act 2021 in respect of licence application reference number MUL230026

Dear Ms O'Dowd,
cc. Colm Sheehan (Bates Partnership)

I refer to the above licence application received by the Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA) on 16/04/2024. MARA considers that it requires the additional information as set out below in order to determine the licence application.

- 1) Further to the response to the request for further information received on 4th June 2025, provide an updated dispersion model and assessment report to address the dispersion of the dredge material to account for all of the proposed dredging methods and also accounts dispersion in instances where multiple dredge methods may be undertaken simultaneously.
- 2) Please Provide an estimate of the maximum duration of each annual dredge campaign.

Please refer to MARA [Technical Guidance](#) and/or [MARA Technical Mapping Guidance](#) when resubmitting the data requested.

The requested information should be submitted to MARA within 4 weeks of the date of this notice, i.e by **10/07/2025**, in order for MARA to assess the licence application.

Please direct any queries to licence@mara.gov.ie.

Yours faithfully,

Licensing Team
MARA